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DCTO‐2008‐0148 – ACC/AS RFP 
Questions 

C2.3 – Background 

Q1.  Approximately how many sourcing templates are in use?  Will agency 
sourcing templates be consolidated into a single set as part of this effort?  
 
A1.  The District generally uses three types of sourcing templates – 
Request for Quotation (RFQ), Invitation for Bid (IFB) and the Request 
for Proposal (RFP).  Yes.  Agency sourcing templates will be consolidated 
into a single set as a part of this effort. 
 
Q2.  Is the development of new/updated sourcing procedures included in the 
scope of this effort?   
 
Q2.  Yes. 
 
Q3.  Does OCP envision any changes will be necessary to the Buyer 
requisition process?  
 
A3.   Only small changes may be required, such as training a contract 
specialist on how to kick off a sourcing event. 
 
C.3 – Requirements 
 
Q4.  Do any requirements exist for the functionality that must be rolled out 
during the base period (as opposed to future phases)?   
 
A4.  Not at this time.  This RFP requires the vendor to collect the initial 
requirements, keeping in mind that the goal is to model a simple sourcing 
event, such as an RFQ or IFB and to leverage out-of-the-box 
functionality as much as possible (see section C.3.3) 
 
Q5.  Do legacy contracts need to be loaded? If so, do pricing terms need to be 
created for them?  
 
A5.   Insertion of all legacy contracts are not in scope of the base period 
of the contract.  However, one or two commonly used contracts, such as 
the office paper contract, may be loaded as an initial contract.  Pricing 
terms do not need to be created for them. 
 



Q6.  2.3.6 – Is the release order feature to be demonstrated during system 
testing for all the legacy contracts (800?) and included in the scope of this 
effort?  
 
A6.   Legacy contracts are not in scope of the base period. 
 
Q7.  Is the contractor responsible for AS/ACC installation in all system 
environments, or is installation in some environments controlled by OCTO?   
 
A7.  The contractor will be responsible for all environments until go-live. 
 
Q8.  3.4.1 – Is the use of any particular tool required for volume testing?   
 
A8.  OCTO uses HP LoadRunner for all load testing.   
 
Q9.  What requirements exist for volume testing?   
 
A9.  Please see section C.3.4 for information on testing.  If this does not 
answer this question, please follow-up with clarifications. 
 
Q10.  3.4.1 – Are all system environments mirror images of each other in 
terms of object model, code, users/roles/groups/permissions, etc.?  
 
A10.  They are similar, but not the same.    
 
Q11.  If not, is getting the environments in sync within scope?   
 
A11.  No. 
 
Q12.  3.5.3 – Regarding requirements C.3.5.3-C.3.5.5, what is the scope of 
these interfaces?  Are these interfaces bidirectional?  (i.e. will the interface be 
required to support importing status updates to AS or only exporting data 
from AS?)  Are these interfaces flat-file based?    
 
A12.  The Prime Contractor is given latitude to define the scope of these 
interfaces since these systems have not been deeply studied by OCTO.  
However, the District expects to use the current eGate platform to send 
and receive messages from each of these machines.  The District also 
expects that these interfaces will be “pulls” from these systems. 
 



Q13.  Please confirm the scope of training to be delivered in requirement 
C.3.8.1.  Is the scope of training only inclusive of what is to be rolled-out 
within the base period?   
 
A13.  Yes. 
 
Q14.  Will the contractor be required to generate training material based on 
existing PASS templates/samples?  Can you provide current training samples 
for use in the estimating effort?   
 
A14.  The contractor will be required to generate training based on 
current existing PASS templates to ensure similar look-and-feel.  
However, because these are new modules, current training samples will 
not be useful in estimating effort.  The PASS Buyer and Analysis  
training modules are currently being rewritten as part of the PASS 
Upgrade.  Samples of  these templates will be released as soon as possible, 
but may not be available until after the response period has closed. 
 
Q15.  Will the contractor be required to generate technical documentation 
based on existing PASS templates/samples? Can you provide current 
Buyer/Analysis technical design and runbook samples for use in the 
estimating effort?   
 
A15.  The contractor will be required to generate technical 
documentation based on current existing PASS templates to ensure 
similar look-and-feel.  However, because these are new modules, current 
technical design and runbook samples will not be useful in estimating 
effort.  In addition, the PASS Buyer and Analysis runbooks are currently 
being rewritten as part of the PASS Upgrade.  Samples of these templates 
will be released as soon as possible, but may not be available until after 
the response period has closed. 
 
Q16  3.1 – Please provide the DC Government staffing plan for the 
implementation of the AS/ACC/ACW/ACM modules.  
 
A16.   OCTO will provide one program manager, two developers, one 
application administrator, and two functional analysts to assist in this 
effort.  OCP will provide necessary DC contracting experts to collect 
requirements. 
 
Q17.  3.2.2 – In addition to the approach for the AS/ACC implementation, 
should overall approach be provided for the ACW & ACM implementations?  



 
A17.   ACW and ACM implementation approaches should only be given 
at an extremely high level. 
 
Q18.  3.1 – Please provide the DC Government staffing plan for the 
implementation of the AS/ACC/ACW/ACM modules.   
 
A18.  This appears to be the same as question 11. 
 
Q19.  3.2.3 – Please confirm the DC Government staffing for the 
communication activities.   
 
A19.  Project communication will be the responsibility of the contractor.  
No DC government employees will be allocated to communication 
activities full time. 
 
F -Deliverables 
 
Q20.  1.1.1 - Are the deliverable timeframes provided requirements or 
estimates?  Can a vendor provide their own timeframes based on past 
experience?  
 
A20.  These dates are requirements, but they may be modified based on 
the vendor’s past experience and with mutual agreement of those dates 
with the District. 
 
L – Technical Proposal 
 
Q21.  1.1.2 – We understand both end-user training and train-the-trainer 
training activities are in scope.  Can the same classroom based training 
sessions meet both training requirements?  
 
A21.   Potentially, but there must be some additional effort to prepare the 
trainers to lead the sessions on their own (such as co-led sessions). 
 
M. Evaluation Criteria 
 
Q22.  Do the evaluation criteria (Implementation Approach, Contractor 
Experience and Price) refer to the implementation of AS, ACC, ACW and 
ACM modules or ACC/AS only?   
 



A22.  Mostly ACC/AS, but the option period prices are included in the 
price criterion.  ACW and ACM approaches will be considered by the 
evaluation team, but the ACC/AS implementation approach is material 
to this contract evaluation. 


